
1

Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                         DATE                                                         PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Tuesday, February 14, 2017                    2318 Rayburn House Office Building           
  
Subject:  “Strengthening U.S. Cybersecurity Capabilities” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Charles H. Romine, Director, Information Technology Lab, National Institute of Standards and 
Technology (NIST) 

 Mr. Iain Mulholland, Industry Member, Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) Cyber 
Policy Task Force; Chief Technology Officer, Security, VMware, Inc. 

 Dr. Diana Burley, Executive Director and Chair, Institute for Information Infrastructure Protection 
(I3P); Professor, Human and Organizational Learning, The George Washington University 

 Mr. Gregory Wilshusen, Director, Information Security Issues, U.S. Government Accountability 
Office (GAO) 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
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